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Dear Mr. O'Callaghan

I am to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence and on-line payment for €253 to the
Agency on 28 June 2016, in relation to the proposed determination which issued on 2 June 2016

to Ormonde Organics Limited, for their facility at Killowen, Portlaw, County Waterford, Reg
No: W0287-01.

Your letter will be treated as a formal and valid objection, and will be considered as part of the
examination, assessment and decision on the proposed determination by the Agency.

In the event that the Agency receives third party objections to the Proposed Determination, in
accordance with Regulation 26(1) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations
2013, once the appropriate period for objections expires, the Agency will, in due course,
circulate all objections to all other parties to the objection. Each party to the objection is entitled
to make a submission/comments on such objections within one month of ‘the copy of the
objection being circulated. Submissions on objections must be both complete and received
within the stated period.

Please note the application and associated correspondence, including this objection, are available
to view on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie. You may subscribe to updates on this licence

application through RSS Feeds to receive notifications regarding this application directly to your
email] account.

The details of the decision on this application by the Agency will be automatically notified to

you in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 37(1)(a) of the above referenced
Regulations. '

Yours sincerely
Ao, Bibarslt

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




